
Dr . E. P. H nderson , 
U. s. Nat i nal I{useum , 
\'!e.shi gton 25 , • C. 

Dear Dr . Henderson : 

1960 , July 17 

A ocal lady brou , t me a probable e t or1 te 
fond b her brother, one J . Ralph Jackson of Hollicay , 
Tex • S far I am told.only t hat he is a fossil collec-
tor _nd found this in Ra tlesnake Canyon north of Holliday. 
He s said t ha wanted mo to he.v it; I am t-rritlng hi~ 
for confir-~t 1n detail • 

rlo liday 1s just sout heast of Wichita Falls , 
exae , ·rhich is som 125 miles NW Q.f here . The tO".•m 

of H lliday is 1 nArcher County , Te as , but the locality 
of the find is pres ,abl aero s t_e nearby count y line 
and on p in ·· ichi t a County , Texas . 

I practically eure thie is a meteorite , but 
of ~ou se one cann t eay absolutely until an area ls ground 
t hereon and ate t made for nick 1 and interior etch figu~es . 

I could do 'hie i n a 
so little ma er1al available , 
12. 7 a.ma , that I am sendi 
e1t1on: 

crude sor.... f uay but there is 
since the pi ce w&&ghs onl y 
it, all to you ith this pr~no-

1ould you be illing o grind this dow:.'l on a small area. , 
say the fairly flat spot on the sq_uarish end of tho aomeuhat 
com, x aide , ke a nicke l anal eie from the grindings , 
and etch the ,xpoaed ~nter1or to deter mine whe t her it ie a 
meteorite and if so the Widmans t atten. s ructure? Some 
r1ght ~angl d features of the piece make me gues a set of lines 
rtm ing at 90° to e ach other •rill be exposed--or ~aybe it ' s 
one of your _ t hexah dritest 

I ·:rould like t o hava:e the entire piece baclt save 
for t he minim am un of material it is thus necessary to 
remove for anelysia and classification. The class ification 
woul d be of specia l interest to see if there ie any rel ation 
ship to the Wichita , T~xua , iron , or the famous Red River iron. 
Probably not . Ther e is al so t he ever present danger t his 
ia misplaced Canyon Diablo . 7 , 
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